
Message

From: Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]
Sent: 12/9/2014 7:49:03 PM
To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]
CC: 'Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]
Subject: RE:M's resume

Fidel,

I got a call from Mjust now.

He would like to be considered by ComEd but if it is not in the cards he just would like to know. He has other

opportunities and would like to choose a pathway. If we are still going to meet with him then he is okay with that fact

If you remember he was recommended by Dave Gross and the President.

I know this it: gratuitous and un-professional but he is African-American. He is very, very talented and has some offers for

lobbying contracts. He does not want to lose them during this period of time.

Thanks,

Best, Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 2.17-22.4-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-5123

From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcclain@adams.net]

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 4:40 PM

To: Fidel Marquez (Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com)

Subject: FW: Ws resume

Fyi,.,

Michael F. McClain

Awerkarnp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 2.50

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-5123

From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcclain@adams.net]

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 1:11 PM

To:

Subject: Re: Ws resume

I think you are correct.
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Happy Thanksgiving!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 26, 2014, at 12:41 PM, <( ),gmail.com> wrote:

Hey Mike,

I haven't heard anything as of yet. I'm assuming because people are out for the holiday.

I'll keep you posted.

On Thu, Nov 20, 2014 at 5:40 PM, Michael McClain <mcclain adams.net> wrote:

I have submitted.

Michael F. rvicClain

Avverkamp & !McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-5123 

From: [mailto @gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 12:18 PM

To: mcclain@adams.net 

Subject: Ms resume

Hey Mike,

My resume is attached. Give me a call when you can so we can talk through this.

Signature Block Redacted
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